Ray O’Connell, Mayor

City of Allentown

435 Hamilton St, 5th Floor

Allentown, PA 18101-1699

Allentow Office 610.437.7546

ity without limits. Fax 610.437.8730
City Ray.OConnell@allentownpa.gov

TO: Michael Hanlon
City Clerk X L
FROM: Ray O’Connell@
Mayor
DATE: July 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Authorities, Boards, Commissions Appointments

Mayor O’Connell has approved the following reappointments and appointment for City
Council’s consideration.

Name Authority/Board/Commission 'I:erm to Expire
Jennifer Miklus Commission on Homeless 07/15/2025
Hope Sabbagh Commission on Homeless 07/15/2025
Oscar F. Ortiz Council of Youth 07/01/2023

Ms. Milus and Ms. Sabbagh are currently members of the Commission on Homeless and
Mr. Ortiz is a new candidate for the Council of Youth. Their resumes are attached for
your review.
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NOTE: This information will be used for making appointments to authorities, boards and

commission and in the event you are appointed/reappointed, it may be used as a
news release to identify you to the community.
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Please forward this request for appointment, along with a resume to:

Mayor’s Office

City Hall

435 Hamilton Street
Allentown, PA 18101



